4 !‘er. beliné?“’b&&ﬁ@n
‘2013 Exoekbank Drlvo '
_Irvlng, Texas a

b Dear Mra. Woodbum.

L Your Ietter of November zsth has been
recelved and I want to thank you for glﬂng me the benent of
your obsarvatlons and eommenu. L : S
. : Y h\\ 'F'-

' My staff and cerlalnly shar your eoncern
over tha brutal"imaasslnauon of Presiden g;,.and we
want to assure you that the full forces of the FBI were - = -
fmmediately deployed to ngsist the Secret Service and loca.l
authorities. In addition, the President has instructed the
FBI to conduct a fu\l investigation into the assassination of
President Kennedy and the nurder of Lee Harvey Oswald.
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gibilities in this regard with the same thoroughness and' -
dispatch that have fc,:_haracterlzgd our tnvesﬂxationlin the

MAILED

DEC- w1963
COMMFBI

smcerely yourl. . _
L Edg Hcmer
" NOTE: Correspondent is not ldentiﬂable in Bufiles. i
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December §, 1963

I can assure you that this Bureau will discharge its respon- .
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